



# McKINLEY IRVIN

FAMILY LAW

## CASEY SANDERS

ATTORNEY



RISING STARS, WASHINGTON  
SUPER LAWYERS® 2019

AVVO.COM 10.0 "SUPERB" RATING

### AREAS OF PRACTICE

- Divorce
- Child Custody & Parenting Plans
- Relocation
- Parenting Plan Modifications
- Child Support Modifications
- Paternity
- Domestic Violence
- Unmarried Couples

### CONTACT CASEY

P 360.448.2631

E [contact@mckinleyirvin.com](mailto:contact@mckinleyirvin.com)

1111 Main Street, Suite 300  
Vancouver, WA 98660

Vancouver family law attorney Casey Sanders is fiercely committed to his client's well-being. He understands that his clients are dealing with stress and uncertainty, and is determined to protect what is most important to them.

*"I'm not only an attorney helping a client," says Casey. "I'm also one human being helping another human being. I believe that approach is fundamental to being a good family law attorney."*

Casey excels not only in working with clients to successfully resolve their legal issues, but also in helping people define their goals for life after their family law matter is resolved. "I believe that with proper legal guidance, my clients can build a better and brighter future for themselves and their families," Casey says.

Casey focuses his practice on divorce and custody cases, including parenting plans and parenting plan modifications. He is an active member of the Vancouver community and the Clark County Bar Association. Casey currently serves as the President of the Clark County Bar Association Family Law Section.

In his off hours, Casey and his fiancée explore the outdoors - hiking, biking, kayaking, stand-up paddle boarding - and take landscape photographs of all the places they experience on their adventures. He also continues to support his alma mater as a huge Oregon Ducks football fan.

---

*"Casey is a good communicator, had very good resources and kept me in the loop. He is not impulsive but is decisive and confident about the choices that we had to make."*

- FORMER CLIENT



# McKINLEY IRVIN

FAMILY LAW

## EDUCATION

J.D., University of Oregon School of Law  
B.S., Weber State University

## DISTINCTIONS

Distinguished as a Washington Rising Star by Super Lawyers® 2018-2019

## APPOINTMENTS

President, Clark County Bar Association, Family Law Section, 2017-Present  
Vice President, Clark County Bar Association, Family Law Section, 2016-2017  
Vice President, First Judicial District Bar Association, 2013

## MEMBERSHIPS

Clark County Bar Association, Family Law Section  
Clark County Bar Association, Young Lawyers Section  
Washington State Bar Association  
King County Bar Association

## IN THE COMMUNITY

The Historic Trust Outreach and Engagement Committee

## PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

- Presenter, "Ethics of Pro Bono Work," First Judicial Bar Association, 2012
- Author, "War of the Whales," The Legality, 2009
- Author, "Somebody May Beat Me, But They Are Going to Have to Bleed to Do It: Injury Liability in Sports," The Legality, 2009

*"Casey is an excellent attorney to have on your side. I would hate to be opposing council fighting against him. My experience has been hands down more than I could have asked for. He is very professional and very experienced in his work. I felt at ease after hiring him."*

– EVERETT, FORMER CLIENT

*"I have nothing but high praise for Casey Sanders and McKinley Irvin. I felt like he was truly understanding of the issues going on and the urgency of the situation. I would highly recommend him to anyone."*

– STEPHEN, FORMER CLIENT

## ABOUT MCKINLEY IRVIN

Founded in 1991, McKinley Irvin is the Pacific Northwest's premier law firm focusing exclusively on the practice of family law. Attorneys at McKinley Irvin are acknowledged leaders in a range of traditional and cutting-edge areas of the practice, including divorce matters involving complex financial issues, collaborative law, contested child custody, international family law, military family law, and LGBT family law.



Super Lawyers®



Ranked Tier 1  
in the Seattle  
Metro in  
the field of  
Family Law